



## 2020 Calendar

### PROPOSED UPDATES

#### January 2020

- Board Meeting: January 15, 2020, Sam Karas Room, 4pm – 6pm  
\*NOTE: Board Photos will be taken starting at 3:30pm, with a group portrait at 4pm.

#### February 2020

- Board Meeting: February 19, 2020, Sam Karas Room, 4pm – 6pm
- Donor Appreciation Party: February 25, 2020, MPC Art Building, 4pm

#### March 2020

- Lobo Hall of Fame: March 14, 2020 at the Monterey Marriott – 6pm
- Board Meeting: March 18, 2020, Sam Karas Room, 4pm – 6pm

#### April 2020

- Executive Committee Meeting: April 15, 2020, Sam Karas Room, 4pm – 6pm
- President’s Address to the Community: April 24, 2020, Monterey Hyatt, 11am – 1:30pm

#### May 2020

- Scholarship Awards Ceremony: May 7, 2020, MPC Theatre, 5pm – 7pm
- Board Meeting: May 20, 2020, Sam Karas Room, 4pm – 6pm

#### June 2020

- Executive Committee Meeting: June 17, 2020, Sam Karas Room, 4pm – 6pm

#### July 2020

No Board meeting

#### August 2020

- Board Meeting: August 5, 2020, Sam Karas Room, 4pm – 6pm

#### September 2020

- ~~Board Meeting: September 2, 2020, Zoom, 4pm – 6pm~~

#### October 2020

- Board Meeting: October 21, 2020, ~~Zoom~~, 4pm – 6pm

#### November 2020

- ~~Board Meeting: November 10, 2020, Zoom, 4pm (Note Weds 11/11 is Veteran’s Day Holiday)~~

#### December 2020

- Board Meeting: December 9, 2020, ~~Zoom~~, 4pm – 6pm
- New Board Member Orientation – December 10, 2020, ~~Zoom~~, 2-4pm
- Board & Volunteer Holiday Party – TBD

**Deleted:** Executive Committee

**Deleted:** 16

**Deleted:** Large Conference Room

**Deleted:** Sam Karas Room

**Deleted:** <#>Evening of Opportunity Gala – November 7, 2020 @ Monterey Plaza Hotel

**Deleted:** 2

**Deleted:** Sam Karas Room

**Deleted:** Large Conference Room

**Deleted:** noon

For Approval Aug 5, 2020